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No problems NAME REDACTED

See attached a doc with 3 options.  We will organise a charter so we are not dependant on the ferry 
which limits time on the island.

NAME REDACTED

NAME REDACTED 

NatureScot | Achantoul, Grampian Road, Aviemore, PH22 1QD | CONTACT DETAILS 
REDACTED

nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba

From:NAME REDACTED  Sent: 14 April 
2023 13:11 To: NAME REDACTED 

 Subject: Ministers visit to Rum 
Importance: High 

Hi Chris  
sophospsmartbannerend

 Sorry to hassle but just wanted to check on progress in working up what a visit to Rum might look like.  Both Tim and Andrew have been on leave this week but suspect we’ll be back

Hi NAME REDACTED 

Sorry to hassle but just wanted to check on progress in working up what a visit to Rum 
might look like.  Both NAMES REDACTED have been on leave this week but suspect 
we’ll be back on full speed next week – SENTENCE REDACTED 

Many thanks and happy to talk if easier.

NAME REDACTED

NAME REDACTED: Environment & Forestry Directorate Sponsorship Hub | Scottish 
Government CONTACT DETAILS REDACTED

********************************************************************** 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely 
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or 
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the 
sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order 
to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views 
or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the 
Scottish Government.
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https://twitter.com/@nature_scot

[bookmark: _GoBack]Ms Slater visit to Rum

Date to be agreed:

In Attendance: Ms Slater, Ms Slater’s advisor/s, NatrureScot staff (TBA)

Purpose of visit: Very Important as this dictates what type of meeting required 



Charter boat from Mallaig



Arr Rum: 10:00





		Option 1 

		Option 2 

		Option 3



		Dep Mallaig 09:00

		Dep Mallaig: 09:00



		Dep Mallaig: 09:00





		Arr Rum 10:00

		Arr Rum: 10:00

		Arr Rum: 10:00



		Quick tour of village & short visit to NNR (cross roads to Kilmory) (1 Hour 11:00

		Quick tour of village & short visit to NNR (cross roads to Kilmory) (1 Hour 11:00

		Quick tour of village & short visit to NNR (cross roads to Kilmory) (1 Hour 11:00



		Meet Rum Community Association Office Bearers (30 mins) 11:30

		Meet Rum Community Association Office Bearers (30 mins) 11:30

		Meet Rum Community Association Office Bearers (30 mins) 11:30



		Meet Board of Isle of Rum Community Trust (30 mins) 12:00

		Meet Board of Isle of Rum Community Trust (30 mins) 12:00

		Meet Board of Isle of Rum Community Trust (30 mins) 12:00



		Open drop in session at village hall to include tea & coffee etc 14:00

		Arrange individual slots for residents to meet Ms Slater

10 slots (3 Hrs) for either individual or group

This session to include a 30 lunch break

15:30



		Option 3 - Open community meeting with previously submitted (anonymous) questions for Ms Slater and discussion

Or

Option 3A - A independently facilitated  workshop that explores the options for Kinloch Castle with Ms Slater observing



		Open plenary discussion (45 mins)

		

		



		Dep Rum 15:00

		Dep Rum 15:45

		Dep Rum 15:00



		Arrive  Mallaig 16:00

		Arrive  Mallaig 16:45

		Arrive  Mallaig 16:00
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**********************************************************************

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender. 
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a- mhàin. Mas
e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach- sgrìobhaidh.
Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s dòcha gun tèid sùil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a-
mach bho NàdarAlba.




